

**2018 INTERNATIONAL PLUMBING CODE (IPC)
2018 INTERNATIONAL SWIMMING POOL AND SPA CODE (ISPSC)
TASK FORCE**

**THIRD MEETING
January 8, 2019
10:00 AM**

| |
|---------------|
| AGENDA |
|---------------|

WELCOMEBill Guinade, Chairman

- Introduction of Task Force Members, DCA Staff and Guests
 1. Bill Guinade, Chairman, representing SCAC and Licensed Plumbing Contractors
 2. Joel Rodriguez, Vice-Chairman, representing SCAC and State Code Officials
 3. Josh Roth, representing Building Officials Association of Georgia
 4. Jacob Hill, representing Georgia State Inspectors Association
 5. Stanley Richardson, representing Home Builders Association of Georgia
 6. Ron Anderson, representing Georgia Plumbers Trade Association
 7. Maurice Redmond, representing Georgia Department of Health
 8. Shawn Still, representing Association of Pool and Spa Professionals of Georgia
 9. Patrick Peterson, representing Plumbing-Heating-Cooling Contractors of Georgia
 10. Pam Burnett, representing Georgia Association of Water Professionals
 11. Joseph Messina, representing American Council of Engineering Companies

SCOPE OF WORK..... Bill Guinade

- Approve Minutes from Second Meeting held on December 11, 2018
- Meeting Schedule (5 meetings) and Work required to complete Charge

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS FROM OUTSIDE PROPONENTS..... Bill Guinade

- Section 608.16.4.2 – Hose Connections..... Glenn Haller
- Section 604.1 General – ASHRAE 188 Standard for Legionella..... Elizabeth Hannapel
GA Department of Public Health
- Section 604.4, 202 – High Efficiency Plumbing Fixture Flow Rates..... Andrew Morris
Metro North GA Water Planning District

CHAPTER REVIEW ASSIGNMENTS..... Bill Guinade

- Chapter 1 - Scope and Application (review completed) Team 1
- Chapter 2 – Definitions (review completed) Team 1
- Chapter 3 - General Regulations (review completed)..... Team 1
- Chapter 4 - Fixture Faucets and Fixture Fittings (review completed)..... Team 2
- Chapter 5 - Water Heaters (revisit items 43, 44, 45 and 46) Team 2
- Chapter 6 - Water Supply and Distribution (revisit item 51) Team 2
- Chapter 7 - Sanitary Drainage (revisit items 63 and 64)..... Team 3
- Chapter 8 - Indirect/Special Waste (review completed)..... Team 3
- Chapter 9 – Vents (review completed)..... Team 3
- Chapter 10 - Traps, Interceptors and Separators..... Team 3
- Chapter 11 – Storm Drainage..... Team 3
- Chapter 12 – Special Piping and Storage Systems..... Team 3
- Chapter 13 – Non Potable Water Systems..... Team 4
- Chapter 14 - Subsurface Landscape Irrigation Systems..... Team 4
- Chapter 15 – Reference Standards..... Team 4
- Appendices - A through E..... Team 4

LUNCH BREAK – 11:30 AM to 12:30 PM

- Lunch will be provided for Task Force members and DCA staff only

CONCLUSION OF MEETING..... Bill Guinade

- Next Meeting will be held on Wednesday, February 6, 2019 at 10:00 AM in DCA Room 302

ADJOURN